FILED 9/29/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 08315-2022

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 3:08 PM

To: Shelby Nave

Cc: Jeff Bates; Dale Eastmond; Mark Long

Subject: RE: Docket 20220167 Title Change Request

Hi Shelby,

Per your request below, the docket title has been changed from:

Request for approval of resale forbearance amendment to interconnection agreement between
Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Metropolitan Telecommunications of Florida, Inc.,
d/b/a MetTel.

To:

Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation
agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Metropolitan Telecommunications
of Florida, Inc., d/b/a MetTel.

From: Shelby Nave <SNave@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 1:45 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Jeff Bates <JBates@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Dale Eastmond <DEastmon@psc.state.fl.us>; Mark Long
<MLONG@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: Docket 20220167 Title Change Request

Dorothy, can you please take “resale forbearance” out of the title as it is not needed. The updated title should look
something along the lines of “Request for approval of amendment to interconnection, unbundling, resale, and
collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink and Metropolitan Telecommunications of
Florida, Inc., d/b/a MetTel.”





